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Bowman, Greggry

¢ii) From: Bowman, Gregory L€
Sent: i Tuesday, February 08, 2011 6:47 AM
To: Dion, Jeanne
Subject: RE: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 2/10/11): items Coming to the Commission for
Action/Vote
Attachments: image001.png

Tranes forthe help,

I'im going to feave off the 1atest SOARCA exiension request for now At our meeting last week, we agreed to
hold oft on submitting the extension request until after the TA brief. | wouldn't want them to find cut for the first
rme through this list. We'll have to update this list again next month. and we can revise the due date then.

I hope that makes sense, but if nol. let me know.

< . From: Dion, Jeanne
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 6:52 PM
To: Bowman, Gregory
Subject: RE: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 2/10/11): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
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nere arz 4 items assignad to RES. The first two are on track and don't need any changes.

D
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The 37 dem is SOARCA- as you we've reguested an extension to December 2011

We nad originally planned to combine the 4" item. Level 3 pra. with SOARCA so | would suggest striking out
the comment that this item is to be combined with SOARCA.

Below I've included the current version and my proposed edits.

L.et me know i this is what you needed.

Current version

717111 Provide results of the initial assessments/reactor RES  To be priority for July.  2007(
(Extended from  consequence analysis studies w/recommendation For potential
10/129/10.) whether continuing this project as originally described Commission meeting
in SECY-05-0233 is necessary to achieve its objectives in 2011 on SOARCA
“AND results of the peer review of the Peach Bottom and Level 3 PRA.
" and Surry methodology and approaches in the [Note: ACRS will
SOARCA. [SRM-CMSY06-0064 and SRM-S08-0029] review and issue
' ' jetter after full
Committee meeting
TBD.]

tnformation in this record wa® deleted in .
accordance with the, Freegom of | At 23
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Provide options for proceeding on future uses for level
(Extended from = 3 probabilistic risk assessment (PRA), which include
27111 -cosfs and perspectives. [SRM-M100218]

(CA Note . o S :
10/5/10 - to be

combined

w/SOARCA

paper.)

Suggested changes

12/15/11 Provide results of the initial assessments/reactor

Fvtanded consequence analysis studies w/recommendation

e 7i7441) whether continuing this project as originally described in
SECY-05-0233 is necessary to achieve its objectives
AND results of the peer review of the Peach Bottom and
Surry methodology and approaches in the SOARCA.
[SRM-CMSY06-0064 and SRM-S08-0029]

71711
(Extended
from

2711)
—{CA-Note
10/5148-to-be
combined
WISOARGCA
paper)

Provide options for proceeding on future uses for level 3
probabilistic risk assessment (PRA), which include costs
and perspectives. [SRM-M100218]

From: Bowman, Gregory
Sent; Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:16 AM
To: Dion, Jeanne

RES

RES

RES

To be priority for July.
(Moved from March.)
For potential

- Commission meeting

in 2011 on SOARCA
and Future Uses for
Level 3 PRA. [Note:
Staff briefed ACRS
sub-committee
11/17110. ACRS
plans to issue letter
after full committee
meeting in April
2011.]

To be priority for July.
For potential
Commission meeting
in 2011 on SOARCA
and Level 3 PRA.
[Note: OCM TAs will
be briefed in Feb/Mar
2011)]

To be priority for July.
{(Moved from March.)
For potential
Commission meeting
in 2011 on SOARCA
and Future Uses for
Level 3 PRA. [Note:
Staff briefed ACRS
sub-committee
11/17/1Q0. ACRS
pians to issue letter
after full committee
meeting in April
2011.]

Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 2/10/11): Ttems Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

Importance; High

Jeanne,

| attached SECY's list of items coming to the Commission. We have to update this list on a monthly basis, and

it's that time. This list is only for items that the Commission is going to need to take action on, so it doesn't

include things like memos or information papers.

When you have a chance. please let me know if you see any changes that need to be made. There usually
aran’t many things that need to be updated, The last time this list came out, Brian commented that the
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: SOARCA and Level 3 PRA papers should be combined, and we sent some edits associated with dates for
ACRS meetings and things like that. SECY added a note to the Level 3 PRA paper to reflect that it was going
i be combined with SCARCA (I think because they're separate in the Commission’s tracking system and
WITS. they didn't actually combine the line items on the list) and made the other changes.

If you can get back to me bly COB on February 8, | would appreciate it. If you have any questions, please let
me know.

Greg

J’}D From Andersen, James
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 8:32 AM
To: EDO_TBPM Distribution
Cc: Muessle, Mary; Virgilio, Martin; Ash, Darren; Weber, Michael
Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 2/10/11): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High

Qutside of Scope

UWLS’/Z/ e of'f Fopt

Jim A,

_'(:q From: Bavol, Rochelle
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 4:44 PM
To: Burns, Stephen; Itzkowitz, Marvin; Rothschild, Trip; Pulley, Deborah; Remsburg, Kristy; Dyer, Jim; Brown, Milton;
Hudson, Sharon; Schmidt, Rebecca; Powell, Amy; Droggitis, Spiros; Poole, Brooke; Warner, MaryAnn; Doane, Margare’;
Mamish, Nader; Dembek, Stephen; Owens, Janice; Abrams, Charlotte; Henderson, Karen: Kreuter, Jane; Brenner, Eliot,
Hayden, Elizabeth; Harrington, Holly; Belmore, Nancy; Quesenberry, Jeannette; Andersen, James; Hackett, Edwm
Muessle, Mary
Cc: Vietti-Cook, Annette; Bates, Andrew; Laufer, Richard; Shea, Pamela; Hart, Ken; Taylor, Renee; Hasan, Nasreen;
Bavol, Rochelle; Landau, Mindy; RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource
Subject: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 2/10/11): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vate
Importance: High

Please review the attached list of items coming to the Commission for action/vote. SECY will be presenting
this list to the Chairman to assist him in establishing his priorities for the next agenda planning session. Note
that the list now goes through December 2011,

For each item:

- Is it an action/voling item?

- Is the due date correct?
Are there any other papers that you are generating that will be coming for Commission
action/voting that are not on the list? If you are not sure of exactly when you will be providing
something, please give an estimated date. ltis better to have it on the list and adjust the date if
nead be.

(Hems in blue are for Commission meetings. and items in green are newer and/or changed.)
By close of business February 10th. please confirm that the items for your office are correct and provide any

other items that should be on the list through December 2011.
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Please feel free to provide updates to these items at any time, as soon as you know something has changed
and/or you are planning to send a new action/voting paper. to the Commission. [Note that SECY is not adding
staff generated items to the Commission Tracking System. We are only keeping them on the attached list]

We appreciate your assistance and attention in putting together an accurate and comprehensive list of action
items coming to the Commission.

Thank you,
Rochelle

Rochelle C. Bavol

Office of the Secretary

UL s, Nuclear Regulatory Commmission
Phore: 301-4153-1651

Email: Rochelle.Bavolar nre.gov

¥ USNRC

asiea Seatrs Nuchear Rapuluwey Casminion
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